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Malave, Erin , i

From: Thacker, Debbie [dthacker@fowlerwhite.com)

Sent:  Friday, September 10, 2010 2:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'KAT 5" Horowitz, Mitchell

Subject: KatSAnimal Rescue, Inc. Document #N05000011460 ‘
Please change addresses of officers as follows: |

i
Lawrence A. Roberts ' |

One Alliance Center, Suite 500
~Atlanta, GA 30326

Susan Meyer
2807 Allen Street, #790
Dallas, TX 75204 ;

Thank you.

=

Debbie Thacker

Fowler White Boggs P.A.

501 E. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 1700

Tampa, Florida 33602

Direct: 813 769 7731

Fax: 813 229 8313 i
www.fowlerwhite.com : |

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission,
nothing contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied
upon or used, (1) by any taxpayer for the purpose.of avoiding penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2)
by any person to support the promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax
transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this message.

If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avoiding the
imposition of any penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must
be met and whether it is possible to meet those requirements under the circumstances, as
well as the anticipated time and additional fees involved. 1

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are private communication sent by a law firm,
Fowler White Boggs P.A., and may contamn confidential, legally privileged information meant solely for the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please natify the sender immediately by replying to this message,
then detete the e-mail and any attachments from your system. Thank you,
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